From: Malgy Coman

To: Shaun Williams

Subject: RE: Oakdale West Estate Modification 1 (SSD 7348 MOD 1)
Date: Monday, 10 February 2020 5:50:20 PM

Hi Shaun,

Reference is made to your email dated 13 January 2020 regarding the modification application MOD
1 for the Oakdale West Estate SSD. Transport for NSW notes that minor increases to the approved
Gross Floor Area are proposed for MOD 1 and as such raises no objection to the proposed
modifications as it is unlikely to have a significant impact on the classified road network.

There have also been ongoing discussions between Goodman and Transport for NSW regarding
corridor preservation for the Future Western Sydney Freight Line. The modification application needs
to ensure preservation of the 60 metre wide corridor. Further information can be obtained from Mr
Lee Farrell (Corridor Coordinator) on 02 8922 0877.

With regard to any proposed construction access arrangements on Mamre Road via the Water NSW
pipeline access route, please see the following comments:

e The existing Water NSW pipeline access point on Mamre Road will require a left-in/left-out
construction vehicle arrangement and road safety mitigation works to safely accommodate
simultaneous entry/egress to the satisfaction of TINSW. These works require concurrence
from TINSW in accordance with Section 138 of the Roads Act, 1993 and a Works
Authorisation Deed.

e Road safety mitigation works would need to adequately address TfNSW concerns regarding
the merge point from two lanes into one lane located close to this access point. There are
concerns that drivers focusing on the merge may not notice a construction vehicle slowing
down just beyond the merge, potentially resulting in a rear-end crash.

e The current posted speed limit is 80km/hr and a design speed of 90km/hr needs to be
considered in road safety mitigation works for the construction vehicle access.

e The developer will need to adequately address potential driver confusion for situations where
construction vehicles are slowing down before the merge point whilst motorists are
accelerating to merge at this location.

e For occasional large deliveries of plant and material detailed traffic control plans need to be
submitted to TINSW’s Network and Safety Section for review and approval.

| have provided these comments via the Planning Portal as well.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,

Malgy

Malgy Coman

Senior Land Use Planner

(Part-time: Monday, Tuesday and Thursday)
Sydney Roads

Greater Sydney

Transport for NSW

T 02 8849 2413
27 Argyle Street Parramatta NSW 2150
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From: Shaun Williams [mailto:Shaun.Williams@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 10:45 AM

To: Sharon Verhoeven

Subject: Oakdale West Estate Modification 1 (SSD 7348 MOD 1)

Good morning Sharon,

The notification period for the Oakdale West Estate Modification 1 (SSD 7348 MQOD 1) concluded
on 28 January 2020.

Could you please provide me with an update on any comments TFNSW (RMS) may have on the
modification application.

Regards,
Shaun Williams
Planning Officer

Industry Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

T 0282751345 | E shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au
4PSQ Level 17, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 | Locked Bag 5022, Parramatta NSW 2124
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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge

the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful
and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which

Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

Roads and Maritime Services

Before printing, please consider the environment

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is
confidential and may contain legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken
transmission to you. Roads and Maritime Services is not responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this email or attachment to
it. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Roads and Maritime
Services. If you receive this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not
disclose, copy or use any part of this email if you are not the intended recipient.


mailto:shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au
http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/

